From: Comcare

To: s22
Subject: Working from home | Guidance and resources
Date: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 10:09:20 AM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

2] 2]
Click here to view this email in your web browser.

Working from home: WHS guidance and resources

Working from home guidance

With lockdowns and restrictions affecting our most populous states, Comcare is reminding

employers and workers about the need to manage risks for home-based work.
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Health and safety obligations also apply to home-based work - a home workplace should meet

the same requirements as any usual place of work.

Comcare has a range of practical guidance and resources to help ensure safe and healthy remote

work:

e Working from Home guide for employers

e Working from Home guide for employees

e Working from home or remotely - guidance and checklist

e looking after your mental health - fact sheets

e WHS duties and risk management

e Maintaining a COVID-safe workplace
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These and other online courses are freely available and can be accessed from our learning
management system, Comcare LMS (login or create an account). All of Comcare's education and

training products are also listed on our website.

Reminder: Employers are required to notify Comcare of all COVID-19 cases that are work-related,
including cases acquired while working overseas, and should follow the public health advice in

their jurisdiction.

Comcare will continue to monitor the evolving COVID-19 situation and issue further guidance as

needed.

Comcare
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